

Peyton Sefick

149 Melbourne Ave. Syracuse, NY 13224 (315) 546.3706 peytonsefick@gmail.com

Profile

Lifelong experience with both inclusion and high level adaptive sport has given me unique perspectives on how environments and interactions shape one another. My disability focuses me to think creatively and critically while connections to my community and peers inspire my personal growth.

Employment

Fitness Inclusion Network, 2013- present

- Program Coordinator, facilitating conversations with community stakeholders
- Consulting on and promotion of adaptive recreation and sporting opportunities

Arise Adaptive Design, 2016- present

- Coordinating conversations and builds through the launch of Syracuse's Adaptive Design branch, maintaining partnerships and resources through a team-based setting

Casey's Place, 2012- 14

- Respite Care Aide to children with developmental disabilities, encourage and facilitate social engagements

Champions for Life, 2008- 13

- Coach for youth soccer camp. Developed soccer skills, team building

Arise at the Farm, 2010-11

- Counselor during summer camp program. Arise at the Farm is a camp for children with physical and developmental disabilities. Organized and directed group activities

CNY Works, 2009

- One-to-One Direct Care staff to a child with autism enrolled in a summer camp. Encouraged and modeled social interactions with peer groups

Double H Ranch, 2008

- Counselor during the summer camp program. Double H is a camp for children with chronic illnesses and disabilities. Promoted freedom and independence while facilitating a relaxed environment

Education

Le Moyne College, 2009-2013

- Bachelor of Arts in Psychology

Experience

Volunteer

Public Speaking and Advocacy

Weedsport High School, 2017- present

SUNY ESF, 2016- 17

Fitness Inclusion Network Annual Conference 2015- present

Syracuse City Parks and Recreation, 2015- present

Fayetteville-Manlius Schools, 2014- 17

SUNY Cortland, 2013-14

Le Moyne College, 2010-16

SUNY Oswego, 2008-09

Syracuse University, 2002-2004; 2013- present

Upstate Social Skills Building Peer Group Facilitator (8-12 year olds), 2012-13

Double H Ranch Volunteer 2008-10

Power Soccer

-15 seasons, ten with CNY United as team captain

-Clinic Coach/ Facilitator, USPSA 2008- present, Paris 2010, Buenos Aires 2016

-Champions Cup MVP, 2011

-Champions Cup champion, 2012

-Premier Cup champion, 2015

-U.S. National Team member, 2010-2011; 2014- present